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MEMORANDUM 21 — A021

DATE: January 5, 2021

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager

FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 4 ﬂﬁ
SUIBECT: Agenda Item Resolution License Agreement with Payless Swim LLC

Please place the attached resolution on the January 26, 2021, City Commission Agenda. The
resolution is to rescind the original agreement adopted via Resolution 2019-260 and approve the
new license agreement with Payless Swim LLC.

The new agreement, which is replacing the current agreement (Res0.2019-260) is for Payless Swim
LLC to operate the Aquatic Swim Shop in the newly constructed building at the Aquatics Center,
located at 820 NE 18™ Avenue. Revenue will be a three hundred dollar ($300) flat fee to be paid to
the City on a monthly basis totaling $3,600 per year.

If you have any questions regarding rescinding the current agreement and entering into the new
license agreement please call me at 954-786-4191.

cc: Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Scott Moore, Recreation Manager
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager
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